
From: Salomon, Stephen
To: Smith, Victor; Saah, Donald
Subject: FW: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE SHIPMENTS for

Washington
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:14:25 AM

Washington Governor Designee, Captain Darrin Grondel (Alternate), re: Receive Advance
Notification of Spent Fuel and Nuclear Waste Shipments
 
From: Lynch, Jeffery 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Salomon, Stephen
Subject: RE: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS for Washington
 
I just phoned Cpt. Zeller’s office; he has temporarily reassigned to another agency.
 
I asked the secretary if he still is the alternative Part 71/73 rep to Mr. Zeller; she said she
would follow-up with Zeller.
 
From: Salomon, Stephen 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 12:42 PM
To: Lynch, Jeffery
Subject: FW: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS for Washington
 
Jeffery,
Hi!
Any word from Captain Grondel?
Thanks,
Steve
 
From: Lynch, Jeffery 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 12:18 PM
To: darrin.grondel@wsp.wa.gov
Cc: Salomon, Stephen; Kevin.Zeller@wsp.wa.gov
Subject: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS for Washington
 
Cpt. Grondel:
 
My name is Jeff Lynch and I work for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s
Intergovernmental and Liaison Branch. 
 
I would like to confirm that you are still the governor appointed Part 71 and 73 alternate
representative (i.e., INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS)  for the State of Washington.  Mr. Kevin Zeller is the governor appointed
representative (see below e-mail confirmation), and at one point you were the governor
appointed Part 71 and 73 alternate representative.
 
Are you still the State Washington’s alternate Part 71 and 73 representative?
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If in fact you are still the alternate to Mr. Zeller, I wanted to confirm that we have your
correct contact information. The information I have on file is: 
 
 
Captain Darrin Grondel
Commercial Vehicle Division
Washington State Patrol
P.O. Box 42600
Olympia, WA  98504-2600
(360) 596-3801
 
 
Thanks.
 
 

Jeffery A. Lynch
Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison and Rulemaking
Office: T-8B01
Mail Stop:  T-8F42
Email:  jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone:  301-415-5041
 
 
 
From: Kevin.Zeller@wsp.wa.gov [mailto:Kevin.Zeller@wsp.wa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 3:55 PM
To: Lynch, Jeffery
Subject: Re: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS for Washington
 
Jeff, I am still the contact. Everything is correct except my title. I retired from the commissioned
side of the agency and am not a civilian employee. I am now Mr. Kevin Zeller. Everything else is the
same. Kevin
 
From: Lynch, Jeffery [mailto:Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 12:52 PM
To: Zeller, Kevin (WSP) 
Subject: Confirming - INDIVIDUAL RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE
SHIPMENTS for Washington 
 
Lt. Zeller:
 
My name is Jeff Lynch and I work for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s
Intergovernmental and Liaison Branch. 
 
I would like to follow up on the voice message I left for you earlier today and confirm that



you are still the governor appointed Part 71 and 73 representative (i.e., INDIVIDUAL
RECEIVING ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF NUCLEAR WASTE SHIPMENTS)  for the State of
Washington.
 
If in fact you are still the representative, I wanted to confirm that we have your correct
contact information. The information I have on file is: 
 
 
Lieutenant Kevin Zeller  
Commercial Vehicle Division  
Washington State Patrol  
P.O. Box 42600  
Olympia, WA 98504-2600  
(360) 596-3816; Cell: (360) 239-0467  
24 hours: (253) 536-6210  
Fax: (360) 596-3828  

 
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
 


